STATF OF SOUTH CAROLINA | : ~

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
“COUNTY OF Horry ; o
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2603904
" Christopher Bryan Bellows ) AIW#: 2018 A2610200907
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _4/9/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 44-53-0375(B)
DOB: | N Ss#lT | )  CDRCode#: __ 3200
Address L § ) S
City,State, e, Zip:_ \
DL#:\ . .._1 SID¥ _SC02282159 § SENTENCE SHQ:@O
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] "10,0 oo -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was I:] CONVICTED OF - or " [X|PLEADS a/s
TO: Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 3rd or sub. / 10- 30 RS, 4,/0& ue -zo :{90' 9oo/
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 320 g ‘"’ ' ﬂ

[INON-VIOLENT ~ []VIOLENT [XISERIOUS ~ [JMOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CHEL

w/minor st or Lew
Thechargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation

ATL SC101799
SC Bar?

. O §17§545

- defendant’s,'!;qtnals) ,2

Rec Eg lon by %tg \s ‘ﬂ

/ ‘ﬁc't A :

s Massey,’Kenneth@,'U I S@ar# [
Attorney for Defendmt S

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E(State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinatetermof __ {9 5 days/month O under the Youthful Gffender Act not to exceed X years

and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of X - days/months/years and/or payment

of§_ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: J 2—/ [ Z{ 2018

Ierhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[1The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

enry DeYendant

2
Lt

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T s =
{] RESTITUTION: [JDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP : :
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: Obtain GED o :

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i
. May serve W/E begining ' ren A ot

. Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ~ []- =

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [}

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  B{CD.D pmts. of § A& O beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 $ . .

256-5-2995 (Dl}l Assessmc:nt)g ) $12 $ 3 _____~ vpaid to Public Defender Fund

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 . S Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ . 4

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ NS00 Senfeuce | ¢ :é 77 %_Z—v LT j %é@

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  T§ (D6 Code ' ZI43B

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) © - $50  § pade . pec. 12, 2013

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 8 aK Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL 3;28’ 3 Q_g any other fees. //f@&)\ !
. - Presiding Judge / D) M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \Q‘Q AN \%

Judge Code: hd (XY /]
Court Reporter: i\«W Qod H\M/\(\L,\Sa S‘;n%:ne:Deate: /

/. / (/7. | 9l
SCCA/217 (04/2018) \J : Plea : wild[]d
.




=

‘a-

o WITNESSES e X
" David S Taylor Horry County Police Department . [, .. .
B £ on 20 Lo | CERT ?EB -dPhe State of South Carolina

~ DOCKET NO. 2018GS2603904

County of Horry

cpffes

R 'Qf =
. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

i . - June, 2018 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2610200907 -

- "CDR: 3200 44-53- 0375(§)
DOA: 4/10/2018

C - (72}
THE STATE Q -g
.
o«©
V VS. pmy
~ Bt
* ACTION OF GRAND JURY Christopher Bryan Bellows m g _g
' Wi/ M .
| | 1101'2Nd Ave N Apt 601 V2 3
A YEF S N Y 7 § Surfside Beach, SC 29575-5007 m N & )
_ i , DOB: 1977-11-06 O
- ' SSN: 120604760 73
' VB—/Q - Lc/K o
- Pofeperson of Grand Jury JUN 972018  _ATTORNEY: Kenneth B. Massey
VERDICT Indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
METHAMPHETAMINE

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: )

1

) ORIGINAL
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S:TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

S Supae”

At a Court of General Sessions, convenéd on June 27, 2018, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE' g;% .
CDR: 3200 44-53-0375(B)(3) G’)@m -

:z C')m g
That Christopher Bryan Bellows did in Horry County on or about April 9, 2018 possess with mtent..tQ @.ﬁbute

dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantltygf 3_'3 Wwe
‘Methamphetamine, a controlled substance under the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Cod€®f Laws' of

South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such possession not having been authorized by law, and being i in violation of
Section 44-53-375(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cas
made and provided.

e

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON: n«;»-' T
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLIGITO

0’8:!



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA v

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
(?OUNTY OF Horry g
$TATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS2603905
Christopher Bryan Bellows ) A/WE:  2018A2610200908
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _4/9/2018
Race: WHITE _ Sex: M _ Age: 40 ) SC.Code§ : 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)2
idof ; o \ SS#: — \ )  CDRCode #: 0156 SC Ute 24
ress: | . L ) C
City,State, Zip: . f OU
ate,Zip: ", I U S ET
DL#: | 7 SIDER SC02283159 ) SENTENCE SHE
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J.CONVICTED OF or D_(]PLEADS
TO: Trafficking in Heroin, 4--14 grams, Ist offense (13- 2.5 YRS. ~ $50 so ,\ *Com.
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(2)} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing/ CDR Code# 2361 0t

[JNON=VIOLENT X VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS  []MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory Gl"S'(CS?_ 2% 0 _§l‘7*' |
w/minor st or Lcwd A@i) v,
Thechargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ""(@fendant's il ls) { .

The plea is: Without, Negotiations or Recommendati ‘ iated ey ~TA Reconmﬁ'slgm b%th7 J
ATTEST: Xf ;( sc101799 f } / ‘“:4;, ks
- Martin 14, Geczéé' enry . SCBar# / D fendant '

, Attg
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Zf State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
fora determinate termof ___ {5 days/months{g@ars yr [J under the Youthful Gffender Act notto exceed _ X years
and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and/or payment
ofs_ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

M CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: IZ{‘ Z/ zol%

[ZrThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP ?:
P 3 =5
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servnce Empl’ mentJ -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D ' ,—-—-3 T
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp 2
. May serve W/E begining o . R
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ~ [1-7 %% ;3 ~<
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ —
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100.  $100.0> pmts. of $ AS.> beginning l\\;) \,O{‘)_?L—\
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) '$12 7§ 8 paidto Public Defender und
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ A
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $JQ&‘,&0 WC / W /@ At WW’
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 “$ &N DD Lode - 2-14%
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S ‘ Date: Dec. %, 208
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $K. AS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL SQBQ 9,6/ any other fees.
QQX\ S Presiding Judge ‘!’- "Y‘A
Clerk of Court/ Dcputy lerk QQ, \\] Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ’CYN Q H(,Uf LQ,U Sentence Date: / Iﬁ / ! ‘{4('1/ / .
- Prew V71
SCCA/217 (04/2018)

///d/
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DOCKET NO. 2018GS2603905

Fa WITNESSES :
Davud S Taylor Horry County Pohce Department .
Drenrd gqg Leec | CFRTzHED ePY The State of South Carolina
B : County of Horry
éeorge Henry Martin 1l

) 18H02304

- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June, 2018 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o
~—
a
2018A2610200908 = @
CDR: 0156 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)2 S 8:
DOA: 4/10/2018 ' THE STATE = < =
_ O o O
S O
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Christopher Bryan Bellows M O
WM O
1101 2Nd Ave N Apt 601 w0
Surfside Beach, SC 29575-5007
T RE I il DOB: 1977-11-06
: e . i SSN: 120604760
=" Do d«\/ Lasce, | |
Foreperson of Grand Jury .
Date: JUN, 97 2018 ATTORNEY: Kenneth B. Massey
VERDICT | Indictment for
TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS
HEROIN

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). : _
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

" At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 27, 2018, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS .
(HEROIN) =

'CDR: 0156 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)2 2l
Eam

-u::r-

That Christopher Bryan Bellows did in Horry County on or about April 9, 20 EIE dehver e

purchase, or bring into this state, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to sell, delivk , purchase or
bring into this state, or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of a quantity of Heroin
in an amount of four grams or more but less than fourteen grams, same being a controlled
substance all within the meaning of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended, in violation of Section 44-53-0370(e)(3), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, for the

crime of Trafficking.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in suc : =
made and provided. = =
oy o
i o
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JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



